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HAROLD WEISBERG,
T Plaintiff,

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,

%8 B8 45 o8 w9 g S8 BE g4 N OF ws @R " e R

and ] ca #75-226 ._‘
U. S. ENERGY RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT - ;'7" !
* ADMINISTRATION i, B g
Deféhﬁénts. %
g "S-l el '".; o %i
Thursday, A _";i: g

February 24,';977

Deposition of ROBERT A. FRAZIER;.a witnesa
herein, called for examination by Counsel for Plaintiff in
.the above-entitled action, pursgany to Notice of Taking
Deposition, and having first beeﬁ‘duly sworn by JANET MOORE,
a Notary Public in and for the Digtrict of Columbia, commenc-
ing at 1:15 PM on Thursday, February 24, 1977, in the offices
of BEN LE SAR, 910 16th Street, Northwest, Washington, D. C.,
the testimony being taken down by Stenomask by WILLIAM H.

DILLINGHAM III and thereafter transcribed by him.
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PROCEEDINGS
whereupon,'
ROBERT A FRAZIER
wasrcalled‘as a witness and, the Notary Rublic having been
délayed, was examined by agreement of Counsel, and testified
as follows:
DIliECTI MNATIOH

BY MR. LE SAR:.

Q Would you state your name, pleasg?'
A Robert A. Frazier. th
Q And in 1963, when President Kennédy was asgassiﬁE

e K
BN

ated, what was your position? .
2 Special Agent;'Federal Bureau of%inﬁestigatidn,

assigned to the FBI Laboratory in Washingtoﬁ( 3 R oy

Q Which section ﬁf the FBI Laboratorff

A Firearms and Toolmarks Section. : ‘

Q And what areas are you qualified as an experﬁ in?

A Firearms examination, toolmarks examination, gun-
powder, glass fractures examinaﬁgﬁng. wood identificatiﬁn,
possibly some others; I don't kn;;lwhether they has a separ-
ate expertise name or not.

Q Does this include spectrographic and neutron-

activation analysis?
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A No, sir, it does not.
MR. LE SAR: Excuse me; I believe the Notary
Public has arrived, and will swear Mr. Frazier in now, and

swear him as to the testimony which he has just given, which

.consists of little more than his name.

Whereupon,

. :;‘

ROBEHT A.FRAZIER
was duly sworn, as to tﬁe véracity of the tesilmony‘given by
him preceding the adminisﬁeting of this oafh, and as to all
testimony hereafter, by JA&ET MOORE, a Notar& Public in and
for the District of Columbia, whereupon his examination aﬁd
testimony were resumed, as féllowg;_ . .

BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuﬁing)

Q . I understand that you are no Lonéar employed by

the FBI. Is that correct?

A 7 Yes, sir;'
Q | As of what dﬁte did you resign? .
A April 15, 1975. e Tr A
-;Q I would like to begin by having you describe the

kind of tests that you.ﬁoﬂld normally perform in a case involv-

ing death by a gunshot wound.

A There are a great variety of tests that- you could

make. ' h B i .
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Q could you specify some of them?

A Tests to determine the distance between the muzzle

of the weapon and the victim, either by shot pattern tests OJ
gunpower tests. . 7
- Examinatioﬁvof any projectiles thﬁt ﬁlght be
involved, as to identity and type of ammunition used and
whether or not they had been fired‘from any éartiqular weapon

0 That includes physical examination of the bullet

g

and anything alleged to have been struck by the bullet?

A No, sir, it does not.

/
We don't generallw rexamine bodies, for instance.
Q Clothing, for example? Would you ordinarily make

physicai examination of clothing?

A 4 ﬁot unless it's_requested.
Q Hhorordinarily-woulg re@uest tﬁa; you pe;form an
examinatioﬁ? ) L -
A | The investigative;gqgﬁey. |
Q In the case of President kpnnedy,lthat would be -
A Either the Police Department in ﬁallas, the Secre

Service, or in connection with our own investigation; at that

time it would be an FBI investigation.

Q Who in the FBI would initiate requests for tests of

- or examinations?
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Q Yes,
A Assistant Director Conrad was the Director of
the Laboratory. He had several assistants in different sec-

t;ons of the Laboratory.

G g

Tha-Documents Sectiéﬁ, I think it was William
Griffith, in the Physics and Chemistry Sectionrit was Marion
E. Williams -- no, it was Roy Je{pﬁs at that time. He's
since 1léft, and several o£hers hafé‘had that position.

Q So the corrésp;ndencé*wﬁuld be sen£ from the Fiel
office, or from someone elée who initiated a request, or from
someone élse -- either the FBI Agent who found.thé specimen,
or who facovered the evidence. (o

He would send a request to Mr. Jevons or Mr.

Conrad?
A No, he would send it to the FBI.
0 The FBI? £ 7
A _Ha would send it to &Ff.EEEZEF' at that tigg, éné-

Mr. Hoover noticed it was for the Laboratory and sent it to

the Laboratory.

o Now, the communication would request certain
tests, ordinarily?
A I didn't say it would.

Q Well, was that correct? What would the communica
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tion consist of?
A Whatever oos in itt‘
Q | It would have a pieoe of evidence, I assumo}
A | It would probably 11;£ some evidence.
“Q And then would it request that particular t;;Esag
of tests be conducted on that? - ¥ | :
A Not necesaarily.
It may ——-usually it woﬁld say: =
'We want to determine certain things from
this piece of evidence. o
The types of tests could be very well decided in
the Laboratory. _ : vh
"thj By the Superv1sor in consultation with the Labora

tory Examiners?

A Possibly. ves.
Q Possibly? Was -- by-a.conferenc;-procodure?
A ﬂoﬁ necessarily. |
Q@ Mot necessarily? L e

L]

By exchange of memorandums or written communica-

tions?
-V‘A No, sir.
Q Verbal communicotiono?
A t?picaliy,mthe case would be aosigned to an .
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| son who actually conducts the test or the examination?

Examiner, the letter would go to the Examiner, he would look

: ét it and say:

"Well, I need help on this by somebody else,
and he would go to have that other person assigned to the

case.

Q Now, if tests are conducted and tﬁé examining

Agent feels that further tests might be required, would he

[]

recommend that they be conducted?_
A Yes. He would ask the other Examiner if he would

make the examination.

Q Well, would he communicate this to his Supervisor?
A Usually. HiaHSupervisor had to approve it, but
ot I . e

not necessarily.
The Examiner is in charge of the case; not the
Supervisor. r ' : o | ;ff-

Q - All right. Now, by fExaminer,' you méan the per-

-

A Whoever was declared originally the principal
Examiner.
Q Now, that doesn't actually mean, though, there

might be someone else who would assist or who would indepen-
dently carry out the tests or examination?

A I don't understand.

e Rt
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Q Well, supposn ynu‘hn;n ~- Agent Gallagher is
made the principal Examinet. Would he then have someone
under his direction carry out the test, or would he himself
carry out the test? | A : :

A Could be both. Could be both.

He may not prepare 311 the instruments for the
examination, but he would make the examination, . would be
done under his 1mmediate.supervision, if he did not do it
himself, and he would analyze the results and prepare the
repurt. 7 h 5

Q ' Would theré-be'any memorandums or.communlcationsﬂ
on how the tests were to be conducted’ : "

_“_Q No, sir, not that I —— the Examiner is in charge:;
he does the examination the way he sees fit, accordlng to
what-needs to be done, and-it's not_necessarf to remind him-
self how to do it or what -- if ng‘needs help, to tell some-

body in written form what he needs.

- Q “‘ When he'conducts the test, does he customarily
make notes on the test? ." [ - ,f ;fjt
A I would say yes; he should.
Q And are copies of those notes mane?
A No,rnot nenessarily. Usually the originals are h

placed in the file, where they're available. Nnrmally they
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don't make copies unless they're requested. N T
| Q So therefore there would be no dirtribution of
the notes to other personnel, normally? )
A That's right.
Q - Now, when the test has been concluded, what kinds
of records are made of the tests?
A The Examiner s work notes are saved and from that

he would dictate what we call a "Laboratory report,” or a

paragraph for a Labqratorf report, to be include@ in some

master report. ' T I

Q " 7This would be &ictat;d.into a Dirtabéit or to a
stenographer, or -- what was the procedure at that time?
.A _ They follow any procedure:- Nbrmally, we used
Dictabelt recorders; in some cases they'd calle; sténographer
Q - Now, when these -- what's the terminology that

you use to describe this? You'd call it a report, the Lab

Report?
B sl
A Lab Report, yes, sir. - : i y
b Lab Report. What was the distribution of copies

of those reports? " . ‘_ ‘ '.

A Whoever needed-them."The original contributor
normally would get a COPY, and we would keep a copy in the

FBI, and where the other copies go, I don't know.
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I wouldn't know; it would depend on the case. Each
case would be different.
Q Okay.
First, with respect to the assassination of

President Kennedy, in particular, who was the original con-

tributor?
A Chief of Police of Dallas.
1_f%:”* Q So that he would have received, and did receive,

copies of the FBI Lab repo?ts?

‘A No, I wouldn't say "reports®” plural, because very
shortly after the original requeéf.‘the President asked the
FBI to investigate; then our reports would go to our Dallas
FieldIOffice, and not'neceséafiif to the Pélice Department
Gl in Dallas. ' e -
s Q. I see. |

_ ﬁow. ﬁith'—- wﬁep you would send the :épbrts tol

the Dallas Field Office, would you send the Examiner's notes,

that he made when conducting the tesﬁ?

A No. - s R
qsff Just the reports, or -—I _
' w:f  pid you receive some of the evidénce in this case
e ;14§3_ : from FRI Agents Siebert and 0'Neill?
| A The names are familiar; I-don!t fememher whetherr

HOOVER REPORTING CO,, INC.
320 Massachusetts Avenue, NE.
Washington, D.C. 20002 :
(202) 546-6666 . |
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~ it was Frank or Eugene, or what their. first names were, but I
think it's Seibert.
Q Seibert?
A Seibert and O'Neill. I think it's Francis =- I'm
nét sure of the first name, but they did deliver scgme material
to the Laboratory.
Q When Siebert ;nd O'Neill transmi;ted eﬁidence.

did they request that any tests be performed? )

A I don't remember what they did. ,I think they jus

[0

- brought it.into the Laboratory. I don't believe they submit-
ted any papers. -
Q - Do you recali-that they were present at the autopsy

which'ﬁhs conducted at the Bethesda Naval Hospital?

¥

‘A I don't know that.

Tt 4

ﬁ‘ ~ Do you recall mékinq anyrrgportg tﬁfthem on any
tests 6? examinations? _

A Not as I recall. I made no reports to ﬁhem.

Q ‘Now, was the Warren Commission itself the origin-
ator of any-requests? o

A I am sure they ﬁere.‘"& wﬁuldh't récall what they
were at the moment.

Q And so, if tests were conducted at their request,

would reports have been made, and been made available to the

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC.
320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.C.
Washington, 0.C. 20002
(202) 546-6666




Warren Commission?

- _ A Oh, yes; the report would go directly, as I recall,
x to the Warren Commission, and possibly then a capy madé to be
sent to our Dallas Office, and a copy retained in the Bureau.
Q What would be the distribution of ﬁhese reports?
What files would you normally expéct to find memorandums or

reports on the laboratory examinations and tests?

A What files?

=

Q What files?
If you wanted to look and find the reports that
were made on the spectrographic analyses: and neutron-activa-

tion analyses, or on the.ballistics tests, what files would

you look iﬂé : 4
A - As of 1963;4?
Q Yes.
A But not noﬁ: I don't know where it is ﬁow.
Q Give me that now, and then if you know —
A It was in a drawer in my office.
Q And -- |
A As far as my examinations went.

The spectrograﬁhic analyses were kept by Mr.
Gallagher or whoever it was that made that examination;

Shaneyfelt and others who were involved kept their own labora-

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC.
320 Massachusetts Avenue, NL.
Washington, D.C. 20002
(202) 546-6666
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tory worksheets there for reference as they needed them.

Q Each Agent kept his own laboratory worksheets?

A As far as I know, yes. —
Q Now, how about the reports or memorandums on what

they found as a result of their --

A Normally, you would keep your notes and a copy of
the report.
Q ~ HNow, would there be internal distribution within

the FBI Laboratory of an Agent's reports? =
A I don't think so. I think the distlrgbution would
be the report going through various_places, but I don't think
thef were held there. I #on't kgpwrfor sure whether the&
kept any copies. '_ ..Th ] } ‘-
I would say,thﬁt they kept a file coﬁy:dcwnstairs

we kept a copy in the Laboratory and sent a cdpy tb the. con-

trihuﬁor. .
Now, as to who might also have h?d # Eopy of thaf
report, I don't know. N
é You say "a file copy downstairs." .What_do‘you
mean by 'downstairs'?_
A In the Bureau's records, the records of -- in the
Communications Division; | - |

0 And then there would be a laboratory file copy?

r




A In some instances; not necessarily.

Q And there would be a copy in the Field office

where the crime was committed?

A There would be a copy sent to the contributor of
the material, whether that was where the crime'-was committed
e or not.
. It would be =-- for iﬂstance, if it came in frﬁm .
Dallas, the report would go to Dallas. If it came in fromk\\'
San Antonio, it would go to San Antonio..

Q You say "if it came in..." You mean the evidence?

A The material, the susiect of the Laboratory reﬁort.
came in; it would go back to the contributor;

Q all right;

A So that you -— the bullets.'the President's cloth-
ing, Connally's clothing -— all the evidence that wasrretfigved

from Dallas, the reports of examin&tions conducted on those

i

jtems would be sent to the Dallas Field Office?
A I don't remember whether they were or not. I

don't remember where they all came £from.

s o 0 Normally they would —— it would have been if
that's where it came from?

A If that's where it came from. I don't know where

it all came from, off-hand.

WOOVER REPORTING CO, INC. . s
320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

12021 546-6/66




Cgelbriehe

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC.
320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

(202) 546-6666

17

Q How soon after you received an item of evidence
are the tests conducted?

A There's no way to know. Whenever yoﬁ get t& S By 1

Q In a case -— in the case of the assassination of
a President?

A There's no way to know; it's whenever you get to
it,

Q - Well, do you recall, as a matter of fact, whether

or not the tests were done immediately, or after some delay?

A I can only -- what do you mean "delay"?
Q - Well, did you do, for example, a ballistics -

the ballistics examinations, were they done within a day or
two after receipt of the evidence, or two or three weeks?

A They were done off and on over a beriod of months.

Q - They were done off and on?

A Over a period of months.

We receivea 800-900 things for”ballistics examina-
tion, and we made the examination as soon as we could get to
it after we received it.

As far as the original bullets went, the examinatior
was done as sonn as we coula get to it. We received a bullet,
we would make an examination just as sooﬂ as we were not doing

something else more important.
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know when he did it or how long it took him.
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For instance, we went out to examine the limousine.
We were not in the Laboratory; wa had to delay the examina-

back, but it was in a matter
of hours. - o

Q Now, when you say it was within a matter of hours,
you are speaking with reference to ballistics examination?

A Speaking with reference to the original material-
we had received. That is( certain bullets, bu;lgt fragments,
things of that nature. - .

Q Now, there were a vafiety of tests and examinations
performed on this evidence. ”

Do you recall how soon the spectrographic examin;—
tions were conducted?

A No, I don't. I ha&enﬁo idea. I can't remember
that at this time.

Q Do you recall how long it ﬁéa before the neutron-
activation analyses were conducted on the bullet and bﬁllet

fragments?

A No. That was done by another Examiner. I don't

Q Did the Examiners who conducted these tests make
their reports available to you?

A Not necessarily.
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— Q At that time, what was your position?
A Special Agent, Examiner.
Q And were you Head, or Supervisor, in any supervis-

ory capacity?
A I don't recall. About that =-- along in that period

of 1963-64, I was appointed Chief of the Firearms Unit, but I

don't remember the date of that apéointment, whether it was

before the assassination or afterwards.

NPT

» I was more or less a senior Examiner, but I don'é
recall wh;ther it was Bureau-devised position or not.

o] Would it be =- would you customaril& make any
memorandums or other written communications étating what you
hoped to show by the tests that you carry out?

A That would be extremely unusual if we ever did
that; I don't recall doing something like that.

Q' -ﬁow, were copies of all the Laboratory reports

made available to the Warren Commission?

A ' Copies of all the Laboratory reports?
Q Yes. ' e )
A I have no way of knowing. I assume that they got

all of them.
The mechanics were: we would send the Laboratory

report to Dallas, Dallas was instructed to incorporate that in
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the investigative report and send it to the Warren Commission.

Now, they were supposed to do that. I didn't
check up on that. | 7

Q I see. )

Who served as liaison between the FBI Lab and the
Warren Commission?
Oh, there were several pedplé.
Could you recall them? -
I don't remember their names.

'You donft remember the names of any of them?

Well, I don't know what you mean by "liaison."

o » o » o »

Well, simply someone ﬁho coordinates the delivery
of cdﬁmmunications and evidence back and forth. )

: A . Oh, we handled our own evidence. Court Cunninghan,
who was here this morning ;- COrtiandt Cunningham, who was
here this morning, and myself, aﬂd other Agents, caréied evi-
dence back and forth t; the War;en_Commissioh, but theée were

other people whose job it was as liaison with the Warren

Commission, but I did not have anything to do with it nor the

Q All right.
Now, is it possible to detect human residues on

a projectile which is removed from a body?




e

A

ST

HOOVER REPORTING CO,, INC.
320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002
(202) 546-6666

lines object.)

21

A I would think so; it's been done for years. Yes.
Q 'Was it done in the case of President Kennedy?

A I don't recall.
Q Would you perform any tests on the human residues?
A I wouldn't know. If it were done it would be done

by some other Examiner.
Q What sort of tests might be performed on it?
A To determine if there were blood or other body

tissues present.

Q Was that done in. the case of President Kennedy's
assassination? | } _

A i don't recall whether it was orfnot.

.Q How durable wéﬁld those:resi&ues be?

A I don't know. You'd have to ask a blood chemist.

Q Were there in fact -- are —- ybu're familiar with

Commission Exhibit 399, I believe?
A No, I'm not; Not by number.
MR. LE SAR: Mr. Johnson?

(Archivist hands object to witness; withess.exam-

BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)
Q I show you Commission Exhibit 399, which is the

bullet alleged to have struck President Kennedy in the neck and
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then to have wounded Governor Connally.

Do you recall examining that bullet?

A Is it all right to pick it up .and look at it?
Q. - -surely.
A Because I can't tell, otherwise.

(Witness examines object.)
Yes, I doy it has my initials on_it.
Q  Did you make an éxamination to determine whether or
not that had any human residues?
A I don't recall whethé; #e did or not.
Q If there had been human residues on it, couldrthey

‘have been significant?

A No, I don't think so. I would think it would have
very little value as,far as investxgating whether or not a
bullet had blood on it. ik

Q Well, assuming that the bullet had blood on it,
couldn't the type of biood on it tell you something about what
person or persons it had struck?

A Might have; I don* t kﬁow -— I don't know whether it

would have or not.

Q " But you —
A It would depend on the amount of residue present.
Q You would want to test for that, in any event, to
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find out whether or not you could make that determination?

A " I don't -- I don't think it was important in this

this bullet for blood.

It seems to me I recall some testimony that the
bullet was reasonably clean when we received it, and I didn't
even recall ﬁheﬁﬁer we had had to further clean it in order
to make a ballistics examination.r ? |

But other than that, I -- it's too hazy to go
back and pick it out now.

Q Was any investigation made into the fact that: the
bullet had been wiped clean babars it zenched you?
A flhaée no idea. fintoeis &
0] Would you not consider it important to make that

-—- make that investigation?

A I can't answer that. I'm not a Fieid Investigator.

Q - WwWho ordina;ily would have the responsibility of
making that determination?

A I don't know. ,

Q Could the dete%mina£ion of whether or ﬁot thefe
weré human residues —- whether or not there was tissue or blood
on that bullet, also‘be important in determining whether or not

it-had in fact struck a human body?
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A It may have; yes.

Q Now, I want to ask ya if you are familiar with

the history of this bullet -- and by that I mean the history
that was attributed to it by the Warren Commission, that:
l. It transited President Kennedy's neck without
striking a bone;
2. That it smashed éoﬁr inches of Governor
 Conmnally's fifth rib, and

3. Smashed Governor Connally's wrists, and

4. Penetrated Governor Connally's left thigh for
| several inches, and did not damage the tibia, but lodged
l . a fragment in it.

MR. RYAN: At this time I interpose my objection

-

on relevance. I don't think that the question is leading to
the discovery of evidence as to whether or not there are addi-
tional FBI reports, but over that objection, the Witness may

give whatever answer seems appropriate to him.

THE WITNESS: What you've said — it was m& general

impression that I aon't —= I didn't have this -- all the infor-

mation fou've stated about Ehé amount of damage ﬁo this and that
BY MR LE SAR: (Resuminj} :

Q You didn't have all the information at the,timé

you conducted your tests, or you're unaware of that now?
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A It was my impression that it had only penetrated
his leg for a matter of.—~=1ess than several inches. I don'tI
know how much it was; I have no separate recollection. 7

Q But as to the other facts --

A I knew that it had broken a rib, and -- or let's’
say_alleged to have btoke; a rib, fractured some bones in the
wrist, and passed throtgh the President's neck.

But .thiose tthér thingtr- the extent of your
other descrlptions, I'm not 1ndependent1y aware that I knew

of all that. ;1_:" —

Q & - All rj.ght- J {

Given what ybu do knaw, which is that it transited-
Preaident Kennedy s neck, and that it smashed Governor
Connally's rib, and his wrist—b one, and lodged in hil thigh,
could you, on examination of that bullet -- would you in your
expert Opiﬁion, think that'it waé ptobable tgat:a htllet would
have done all that damage and eﬁerged in the condition in whict
it is now in? #

 MR. RYAN; Samt-objgctiot. I:-f__f -

THE WITNESS: ﬁbw, there's a double answer to yoﬁr
question. .

In the first pi#ce, your question stid: since I

do know that it did all this. I 'don't know that it did all
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this -- _
BY.MR;,LE-SAR: (Reeumiog)-.
Q Assuming that it did.
A Well, if you assume that it did -- just assume

that it did all this, then I would say yes, you could do it

very reasonably.

Q Would it be probable?
- A Yes,_it wouid be probable.
Q Would -- ordinarily, when a bullet strikes bone,

would it be more mutilated and deformed than that bullet is?

A Not under those circumstances, where it had alreads

S .

been slowed down by a certain path in the air, pa551ng through

velocity, and the less velooity -- the less velocity it has,
the more -- the less velocity, the less mutilation that would
be expected. And as it-got to- that point it.obuld‘be moring
rather slowly, as compared to its initial velocity. Since -
Q _ It had enough velocity to break Governor Connally g
ribs and his wrist?
= B‘- “Right. . B
b - And in your opinion, it could do that without any
mutilation or deformity? S

A No, I wouldn't neoessarily say without any. The:
S - i

"1
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bullet is considerably mutilated, in my opinion. The side is
flattened, there has been a considerable amount of lead
squeezed out the back end of the bullet. It's no longef round|,
and it struck sideways against i it appears to have struck
sideways against something that mutilated the jacket quite

severely, as far as that goes, --

Q ' The -- 2
.A A -=-even though the nose is not mﬁtiléted. f
Q Well -- e '

The nose is not mutilated. To what can you attri-

bute the slight flatten1ng of the base of the bullet?

A _ I'would say that it hit somethlng traveling slightly
sideways. -

Q Uh-huh? What basis do you have for reaching that
opinion? 7 7 o, _

A Because the Bﬁllet,is'flattened Pnnth;:side,

instead of on the nose.

Q Do you recall your testimony to the effects the
striking of coarse cloth or clothing could have on a bullet,l
your testimony before ~tha‘Warrgq CQmmissiong |

A No, I donzt recall that off—handi: )

Q I believe you testified that such‘imﬁhct of a

bullet on coarse clothing =-- coarse cloth or clothig, could

'F"Q.'
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mark the bullet in -- or leather, could leave scratches upon

the bullet.
A I don't recall that.
Q Is -- as a general. proposition, would that be true?
A Well, you're getting into -- you 're getting ‘into

BCleﬁtiflc matters now, and since I'm a flrearms consultant,
if you expect expert testlmony,'then I'd expect you to pay
expert witness fees.

‘.Q Well, I am attemptlng to simply determlne whether‘
or néﬁ this would have led you to have perfgfmed certain tests

or to have made certain observations which would be reflected

in reports which are -- which were made, and which have not.

A I:=-- would you say v T
. . Q ﬁ Let me ——_let me --
A — that over again, please?
‘Q -- rephrase =-- _ .
A You're confusing me now. !
Q _ Let me rephrase the question for you.

Did you personaily make an examination of this bul-

let?
A Yes, I did.

Q Did you make an examination under a microscope?
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A Yes, sir.

Q Did you observe any scratches or marks on it that
could be attributed to the bnllet having struck clothing or

bone?

A I don't recall - \\\\
Q * 'If you had noted any such marks, would you have

made notes on it, and would you have put your observation in

a report? "“":_ e SEERE L
A Not necessaiil&. _
Q Why not? ;;: .;
A' I may not havﬁjdeemed it importanﬁ ét tﬁe time. ..
= [} Suppose that_fﬁere had been a téial ﬁnd the attorh;

ey cross-examinihg you had asked?
A I would have given him the same answar.
Q . What would you -- would the -- the Government

attorney would have been totally unprepared for this, because

A I can't say - I can't say what the Government
attorney might think or say or do. i .
Q Are you familiar witglthe autopsy panel report
which was made at the direction of Attorney —- then-Attorney |

General Rawsey Clark in 196772 :” e

g

A No, sir, I'm not.
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Q Were you consulted with respect to that report?

A I'm not familiar with it. I don't know whether I

was or not.
| Q You could have been-consulted?

A I have no way of knowing; I dorit know what the --
what report you're referring to.

b _ Well, there was a report —- there was a panel of
medical experts appointagnby Attorney Gener;; Ramsey Clark tp
review the autopsy photbgraphs and the X-rays, ﬁﬂj in 1967 they
released a report. ur fi e ;_ | :
f.issai

MR. JOHNSON: Excuse me.

MR. LE SAR: The examination was made in 1967, but

the repqrt was made in 1968. I stand corrected.

BY MR. LE sm- (Resuming) -t
. Do you recall that? |
A . don't racall any of the details of it. no. It

seems to me that I heard there-was such a thing, but I don't

recall anything about it.l- ' *;f' *
Q@  But you don't recall any contacts having been made
with you? _ ”:-jl
A No, sir, I do not.
Q bid you yourself-ever see the x—rays and autopsy

photographs?
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A ‘X-rays?
Q Yes. The autopsy X-rays.
A I may have seen some X-rays, but I don't reﬁember

seaing autopsy photographs.
I don't racall, I just don't ramember ever seeing

the autopsy photographs. _i. f J

Q pid you confer with anyune about uhat those x—rays
| : #- - I may have, but I don't recall. ; :tl .

Q Was any report made to you about what they showté?

A I don't knaw. _Our system was: ench Examiner would_

do hia part; he would gather up dictation from other ExaminerJ{
put it in one report, and then it would go out, but I can't j
recall all the details of what those other Examiners results ‘
arS. . v .
: d . ﬂ What I'm driving at is: would 1t.hava been helpful
to you to have known, for example, that the x-rays showed,
according to the Clark Autopsy Panel report, that there's a'
ments in Governor Connally s chest, fragment; in his wrist?
A I knew there were very small fragments, but I didn't
-- as f&rts this special #utopsy report, I don't -f_they di%n't

ask me anything about it, as far as I can recall.
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again, andtell me where on that bullet such fragments might

Q Could you look at the bullet, which is Exhibit 399,

have come from?

‘A They would have come out of the base of the bullet),

because the lead has been squeezed out of the base, it was
squeezed out considerably, even more than it appears now,
because some metal has heen removed for examlnation, but the
side of the bullet is flattened, and considerable lead could ]

have been squeezed out of the base.

ot i
i

__Q - How much - did you weigh that bullet originally?
_3‘ Yes, I did. Méﬁ "
f%jb Do you recall how much it weighed?
A No, I don't. :
Q - How much weight might have been removed from that
in firing? N
A . 1 you want expert testimony, yeu‘re golng to have

to bayrexpert fees., Otherwise, I'll answer anything concerning
these papers, but before I testify to any interpretation of

any.scientific matter, analysis of any reaults, or consulta-
tions or depositians, I expect you to pay extra witness fees,

and I have a standard fee established for it.

Q Did you -= you have testified that you weighed the

bullet; am I correct? | " e T e TR -

[
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A Yes, sir, I weighed it. In fact, furnished all

this material.

Q And you furnished it to whom?
A To Mr. Weisberg.
Q ' The reports on the weighing? Did you --

And you weighed it before any tests or examination

were conducted on it?

A I believe so; yes. "That's the usual procedure.
Q  Did you weigh'it again later?
A No, I didn{t, not as far as T know. I don't recal

weighing it again.

Q@ = Now, I believe you indicated that there had beenr

a sample removed from the bullet, from the base of the bullet?

A I think there was some 5pe=trogr;§hi¢ analyses

o

by other Examiners, and they used part of the lead in the base

of the bullet. e S e U
Q Someone other than yourself removed-;- -
A Yes, sir. .
Q -- the material from the base of the bullet?
A Yes. g . T e -
Q And was there any‘o;hér ma;erial-removed from that

bullet for purposes of sciéntific examinatioh?

A ' Well, there may have been.some copper; I don't knovw.

-

1
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I did not make the exam.

Q Could you take a look at the bullet ;gain?
A (Witness examines exhibit.)
Q Does it appear as though there might have been a

saﬁple removed from the nose of the bullet? ~

A There either is an area there that was not there
when I first received it —— this appears to-be an area that
was not there when I first received it.

Q Didn't you in fact testify before the Warren

Commission that you removed that sample?

A Né, sir, I dia.nat, because I did not remove it.

Q - Did you testify that|5 sample had been removed?
La Yes, sir. ; PR

Q Did you aléﬁ.inform the-warren éommisaiun that a

sample had been removed from the.base of the bullet?
A I believe so. I don t recall what my testxmony

was, but if they had asked about it I would have said yes.

Q And if they had not asked it, woild you have
voluntezred? I
A No. You don't volunteer questions when you're

being asked.
Q Did you weigh the bullet again after the samples

had been removed from it?
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A As I said just a while ago, I did not, es‘far as
I know. ‘
Q If you had weighed it again, you would have made

a report on what that weight would have been?

A Not necessarily.
Q How could you have testified to the weight lost
in the course of the firing of the bullet if you did not make

&

such records?

A  What records are you referring to now?
. Q Records of the welghing of the bullet.
A I testifled that I did weigh the bullet when I

received it. That's the only weight that's pertinent.

Q Well, is not the weight of the bullet, minus the
samples, also releyent tq the questlon of how much the bullet
actually weighed.befote it was f;red? : |

A No. - |

Q Is it not relevant to the question of the amount

of metal that it lost in the course of the flight attributed

to it? _
A ~ Is "what"™ not televant?_ I don't understand your
question. " - N
. Q - The ameunt of material, the weight of material

removed from the bullet for purposes of scientific examination?
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A I would say it would have nothing to do-with it
whatsoever.
Q Well, if there is metal attributable to that

bullet which remains in President Kennedy and GOVernor Connallj

“

which can not be accounted for, ' it would be relevant, would 3

it not? T,

A Iwuld think not. The amount removed for spectro—
graphic examlnatlon had nothlng whatsoever to. do w:th that.'{It

would. only -- the amount removed for spectrographic examinatlon

would only have to do- with the amount needed for spectrographic

examination,'not for how much the bullet might have lost before

it was examined. "; -%1;*T“;

'@~ How much would that weigh, poss1h1y, the. amount "

= Pt
% ;

removed? L L fj.;; ‘f‘ o

A . I have no idea.‘

Q Is it not poesihle that the amount removed from

e

the bullet in the course of the examination,‘together with the

s T

present weight of the bullet, means that there was nothing --

or virtually nothing, lo&t from that bullet?

MR. RYAN: I will raise my relevancy objection

again at this time.

THE WITNESS: fI can't see that it has eny bearing

on the situation at all. The bullet was weighed at the time i

— " - 13 B At s _r-

iFy

(
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was received. It could be a third this size now and have
nothing to do with the weight it lost during the flight.
| BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming) ‘
Q We know -— we kn
Do you not know the approximate weight .of a bullet
of this iype?
A I used to, hut I don't recall what it is now.
.Q And you would knnw within probably a grain or two
of what the weight would be? |

A I would expect it to-vary more than a grain or twvo,

just in standard ammunitiop.
e Q. How much?

},;g A That type of ammunltion wouldn't come out to an

*Tiﬁ_  exact weight every time they put it in a cartridge.
;uhqﬂ Q I undgrstand th;t, but how much gould the variatiohn
i be, perhaps? | 'y | o )
e - A I don't recall. I may have.testified—to it,laﬁd‘I
g don'+ intend to testify to any scientific matters like that

i unless you pay expert witness-fees, and I am not goxng to answer

any more questions of that nature without an agreement from

you that if I do answer them, you will pay me a standard
expert witness fee, just as if I were in District Court.

Q Did you not in fact testify to the Warren Commission
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as to the waight of the bullet before the samples were removed

from it?
A Yes, sir, I did.
Q And did you testify as to the weight of the bullet

afﬁer the samples had been ==

s s - A I don't recall it. s e

: - Q Can -- from alvisual examination of ﬁhﬁ bullet, N
can you state any place on the bullet that tha fragments in ¥

Governor Connally's wrist or in his 1eg or chest- and the frag-

ments in President Kennedy‘s neck could have come from?

MR. RYAN: I think the witness has already answered

2 TR

ey that question.

MR. LE SAR: ‘i'don't think so. I haven t asked it.

‘THE WITNESS: I did answer it. ‘You asked me where
'%f?ﬁ the bullet -- where it could have come from and z satd from
-‘~**f l the lead extruded from the base of the bullet -- be due to 1ts
R Rl e
mutilation. _

S et . BY MR. LE szm;' (Resuming)

- Q The size of thé 4—.according to.: the #-rays, the;e
is a three and a half milliheter fragment in Géfe;nor COnnaliy's
thigh. . Where on that bullet could that fragment hqve come

frum?

A That's assuming facts not in evidence, I think, and

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC. . .
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I don't think I could answer a question like that --

Q Well, assuming -- assuming that to be -- assuming |
that it is true? S
A Well, I don't assume things like that. I wouldn't

answer a question, a hypothetical question, ﬁnless~I had some
more facts than that.

Q Did you testify before the Warren Commission that

o

the fragment could have come from that bullet?
A I believe so.‘_I don't recall.
Q Is it possible that a fragment of that length could

have come from the base of that bullet?

Wi daeadie

A Possible, yes. Possible. Could have’extruded
several pieces of kad from that, and if they had.struck some-
thing that -- for instance, if the bullet had been ‘turned over
in travding backwards and they struck the bone, and elongated
it to three millimeters, it'd be very logical.hfqt that to have
happened; yes. ' -

| . However, an X-ray does not show the size of a par—
ticle; it only shows an image on an X-ray. _adh

Q I understand that. o

You testified before the Warren Commission that Qou

== you were asked by Mr. Specter, who was thé Warren Commission's

Counsel éxamining you:
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"Was a comparison made of the lead residues
on the inside of the windshield with any o§ the bﬁllet
fragments recovered, about which you have heretofdte
testified?”

You replied:

"Yes. They were compared with the bullet

fragment . found on thé front seat, which in turn was

compared with Commission 399.

The 1ea§iwas found to be simila; in composi-
tion. However; that examination in deﬁaii.gas made by-
a Spectographer, Spéﬁial Agent John F.,G#llggher.

Mr. Specﬁer: Was that exémiﬁaéi;n made inl
the regular course of examining proéed?res by the FBI?

Hr; Frazier: Yes, sir. .. | i _

Mr. 5pec£§r: And was that information madé
among FBI Examiners? . _

Mr. Préziér: Yes, sir. H; submitted his
report to me, and I péepﬁred the formal repo;t of the
entire examination.

Hrf Specter. Are his report and your formal

report ‘a part of the permanent record of the FBI, then?

Mr. Frazier. Yes, sir."
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Now, whet report were you referring to wheh you

said that you made m formal report of the entire examination?

A At that time, as I recall, this was a report to
Chief of Police Currie, in Dallas. I can't be sure of that,
but I'm almost certain that that was in the first report that
we sent in this case. »

Q That was the one dated November 23re?f:
I don't recall-the date.
Could that be it? '
When was the aesassination? The;zznd?
The 22nd. : _
Then that would be the first report. :

Now, Mr. Gallagher submitted a report to you?

?D‘?-D.ﬁt)lﬂ

As far as I can recall. I don't recall indepen-
dently whether - .
Q You state here in your testimony that'.-
| "...he submitted his report to me...
A What I meant was, I don't recall whether his report
it

was in the first one or whether it may have been in the second

report that I prepared. I prepared many -—

Q - Did you prepare a second report?
A -- many reports. i
Q . How many —-— on the spectrographic examinations?
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A I didn't prepare any reports on the spectrographie
examinations. |

Q You == what? F = e

A I did not prepare any reports-on the spectrographic

examinations. Mr. Gallagher prepared that. He included his
report in the report which I sent out, which included gther

thingsrof mine.

Q I seg —=— : L ) = ."3.":{?{:

A - Otherwise, I~ would not have been preparing A =

ey

that report.

g -~ How 1ong_wou1&irhat report have_ﬁeep?lg How many |

et i | : RS o
A , I don't have eny idea. One or tw6~§a§es, possiblyl
Q‘ . But if -- if Mr. Gallagher's report - if your

2 report was made on November 23rﬂ, and Mr. Gallagher s would haye

had to have been on that date or prior to it?
- - Not necessarily. Mr, Gallagher may have had his
work done by the time the first report went out, or he may havL *4_'”"‘
had it done 1ater that same day, and it would be in the second |
report or the thlrd report.‘ | -
If you show me the report, I'll tell you whether.
it's in there or not. | ‘

) well the language seems quite clear here. It says:
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"He submitted his report to me, and I pre-
pared the formal report of the entire examination.®”
A That's correct. There were several reports on ther

entire examination. bt

Q Well, which one are you referring to here?

A I don't have any idea which one you're referring'
to. ' _ A C i
Q You are rgferring to it in your testimony.

A1l right. What s

A In fact, as I recall, Iﬁhrnished you a copy of

that report. and it would he probably the first report; if you

lock in it, it will be 1n:there.
| ﬁ Is this a copy of it? (Indicating) . :
e A"" (Witness exaﬁinés document;) : __:
. | No. This is a laboratory worksheet -
" MR. WEISBERG: Is that the letter to Chief Currxe?
7_ THE WITNESS: That's the laboratory worksheet.
Hﬁ. WEISBERG: No, the one ybu're réferring to; is
that the one that went out to Chief Currie on the 23rd?
" THE WITNESS: - I don't know. Th;: ‘s what I'mr;;ylnq,
could have been the 23rd or the 24th.
MR. LE SAR: I think I'll be able to locate it

later.

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC. . .
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THE WITNESS: As I recall, Gallagher's information
.was in the first report; but I can't be sure of that.
BY MR, LE SAR: (Resuming)

Q All right, now =-- but there wére subsequent report
ma&e? By Mr. Gallagher?

A Yes, sir — I don't kﬁow who made them. They were
made over a period 6f months. | :

Q  On the spectrographic examinations?

A | I don't recall whether anf more spectrographic
examination results or not -- ! Sl
= Q Well, you did not receive all of the relevant )
evidence by the 25th ofruovemher, did you? |

‘A . No, we did not. | i,

Q _; So there would have been spectrograéhic tests con-
ducted on evidentiary materials recalved later? .

h' ‘I don't remember the dates, but if we assume that
clothing and other things came in later, then it would be in
the other reports. I can‘t recall the dates at this time.

Q Do you recall the neutron-activation testing that

PR p——-- ——————————
was performed? .

A No, I don't. I know it was done, but I don't recal

it.

Q  Was any report made on that testing?

/1]
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Q Who conducted those tests?

A I think Special Agent John Gallagher.

Q And he was the -- was he the only one?

A Wait just a minute. In association with other

people in that unit; I don't know whether he was the only one

that was involved or not.

Q And you don't recall receiving any report by Speci

Agent Gallagher on the neutron-activation analyses?

A . No, I don't think I —— that was done sometime late

and it would not necessaril& have come through me at all.
Do you recall how much later? .‘:‘*‘%?
&
Why?
—-ﬁlength of time to make the examination.

The examinations?

> 0O ¥ 0 ¥ ©

but I wasn't involved'in it.

— e

Q I see. Okay.

Tt wouldn't ordinarily take much time to arrange

for the examimtion, would it?

A X don't_know.

No, I don't. It took a considerable-amount of time.

Several days, in other words. I don't ;ecall'it.

™
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Q Do you know whether or not there was any neutron-
activation analysis made of the curbstone which was allégedly
struck by a bullet? '

A No, I have no idea. I don't recall; I have no
independent recollection of that at all. -

Q Do you know whether or not there was any neutron-—

activation analysis made of the smear on the.yindshieid of the

A . I would think so, yes. I don'ﬁ know though; they

them. 3
Q ~ I want to show you a paper here =--
T would like to have that marked as Plaintiff's

Exhibit 3, I believe it is.

wk
4

{The document refer;ed to was
.marked for identification as
Plainitt's Exhibignﬂé. 3.)
BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming) ' - |
Are you familiar with that weiaipetd
No, I'm not; I don’t recall ever éeeing it before.
Is it a worksheet of neutron-&céivafion analysis?

I have no idea.

B - I T - B - I

" It states at the top of it: "Ql5." Do you recall




what laboratory specimen "Ql5" was?

A "Ql5"2 The?e are Ql15's in hundreds of cases.

Q In the JFK assassination, do you recall? ‘

A No, I don't.

Q Assuming that that relates to the assassination of

President Kennedy, and neutron-activation analysis that was

performed, what does the sheet indicate to you?

S A Nothing to me; I'm not an expert in neutron-activar
:‘_;!_,'._‘ = . tion- :;. . ol : o S ,-y\r
Q Did you have occasion to examine a curbstone

allegedly struck by a hullet?

; A Yes, I did. e
7 « Q What was the result of your examinatié#?.
J il iﬂa . I don't recall, and I made ; reporfﬂgé }t.
S You did make a report on that:examination? '4
‘A Yes, sir. R .
Q | Do you recall whether or not yourcondiéded that the

curbstone had been struck '_by a bullet?

A I recall séating that it had been”;truck by a bulll

W
Corr

which was not a jacketed bullet in its origiﬁ&l-condition; it
could have been a mutilated bullet or a lead bullet, something
of that nature, but I don't recall all the details.

Q You did make the observation that-it could have béen

-
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a not -- it could have been non-military ammunition?
No, I said a mutilated bullet.
Or a lead bullet.

Piece of lead; yes.

o » 0 P

Could it have been a -- a bullet which was not the
copper type -- the copper-—jacket type of ammunition?
A I have né way of knowing which it might be. It
could have been a wheel weight, as far as I was éoycerned.
It could also have been a fragment of the core of
a jacketéd bullet, or any other source; I did not examine the
lead for composition. 7 _
| Q I want to show you a photographfrwhi;h is labeled-
"Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 29," and I would like t?_méke i
Plaintiff*s Exhibit 4, pléase. o
‘ (The document referred to was ;
marked for Ideﬁtification as—
Plaintiff's Exhibit No. .4.)
(Witness examines document.) ;.-_ |
BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming) | |
Q Is that a pictu£e of the place on the curbstone
which was allegedly struck by the bullet?

A I'm sure I could not tell from that photograph.

Q Why not? = -




A -It has no detail in it to orient it as to being
the same curbstone; as far as I'm concerned. I wouldn't testify

as to what was in the photograph.

I

Q Could you examine the curbstone that you were look
ing at a moment ago and see whether or not there is such a mar
on that- curbstone?

A This is the curbstone that I examined originally,
and I coulén't tell now if that mark is there or isﬁ't. I

made a microscopic examinatlon of- it.

O_' Could you not tell by visual examination whether or
not that mark is thgre?. .
q:i.-. A No, sir, I Ebﬁit think you could.
' It was a rather faint mark to begin with, and it
has heen analyzed since. I don't think you can see it now.

Q You say it's been analyzed since? How?

A Well, Iugsked, as I recall, one of the Examiners *
to examine it to seé if there was any lead on that,_to see if

SRR

there was any hullet'metal, or sométhing*df that nature.

Q Could that have.affected the character of that
hole?
A There was no hole in it.
There was nd hole?l
A No.

HOOVER REPORTING CO., INC.
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Q How would you describe what was there?

A A light smear of what appeared to be metallic resi

dues resembling lead.

Q And how long and how wide was that smear?

A I have no idea.

Q Could it have been an inch by an inch and three-
quarters? —; ' '

A I don't think so. That sounds wide;td me, I dop'

know how long it is, now. .. e

Q- cOuld a bullet have made a sSmear that wide?

A I don't know.

ﬁR. LE SAR: I want to take a shértrﬁieak and see
if I can locate that report thatynu referred to, ‘so I suggest
maybe we take a 15-minute break, and come back here and then
we will go until Mr. Ryan has to leave. y

' MR. RYAN: Do you think it will take you that 1ong

to find it? Do you have it in your materials there, or --

MR. LE SAR: I have a feeling it may be in my
office, and I am not sure I have that voluﬁe ﬁere. but --

MR. R!AN: Do y&u remember which one, Mr. Frazier?

It would save us all time.

THE WITNESS: it!s in Volume 5, I believe.

(General discussion.)
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(Whereupon a short recess was taken.)
BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)
Q You testified that you had conducted a micrt;scopic
examination of the curbstone?
| A Yes, sir, I did.
Q And did you make a report on that?
A I thin.k I did; I don't recall.
Q I want to show ydu this (indicgtiné A;cument). and
see whether you recognizq that.
A (Witnessteéamines document. )
These four sheets, some of the lagguagg I remember

reading before in the typed section, but this =-- these are not

my original notes on_either of fhese two =-- f£irst two pages,

but in here (indicating), there seems to be soﬁé_familiar lahg

uage. I may have dicated it; I don't -- ;
| Q These are ﬁét == these are not ybﬁr noteshbn thi§
sheet, which is a Laboratpry wﬁrksheet, and sayé:

| 'Recoiaed 8-7-64..." r

small letters: 'emj.; _
Do you recognize whose handwriting-that is?

A No, -I don't. |

Ah =— this is the spectrographic worksheet which is

circled here, spectrographic, and the "firearms" is crossed off,
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meaning it was photographic, spectrographic and firearms exam-
inations made. I probably did the firearms exam, posaipiy
Cunningham and Killian may'have also examined the curbstone,
bua I don't know for sure that they did.

Q There is also --

A This particular worksheet is the spectrographic

worksheet, so it'd be one of the people in the spectrographic

unit. - ' 7 b e
Q : And it also had -- originally it had microscopic.
| A That'a crosaed out.’ T
] Q That's crossed out, so that -- this is.not -— .
A Changed to spectrographic. T L .‘
Q Yes., So this is not — but you did prepare a repo

on your microscopic examination?
. A As I recall, I did. and it appears to he the 1ast

three paragraphs in thia -- or two paragraphs, and we -— well,

it s.the last -- it'd be the last two paragraphs of the report

The spectrographic analysis is the third from the
last paragraph. . N ' ' ) : -
. MR, LE SAR: I supposed we'd better have this
marked before we get confused, as to what it is. |
THE WITNESS. I1'd like to amend that answer.

'Actually,I don't have_an independent recollection o

rt
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dictating th&t, but it sounds like something I would have said

That were —-- there were several Examiners in this case, and I

may not have actually dictated it, but I would have concurred
in the results of the examination before I would have had them
aictated.

(Discussion of £ the record) ;*f‘

MR. LE SAR: I believe that today we're finished
with the curbstone and this Exhibit 399.

THE WITNESS: Check that to be sure it's still in

" there.

(Discussion off the record) Moty

Rt

THE WITNESS: Are we still on ths ;écofd? I guesé
Ry i w .‘-, ;_.- _
MR. LE SAR: Mr. Johnson, Agent Gallagher is also
going to be deposed at some point, and we wil;-unfo:tunately,
wa;ll need the exhibits B#ﬁk. I think Mr. Ryan an& I are go;n
to arrange tomorrow to pick a date, and I tﬁink it will prob-
_ T
ably be two weeks from now. T
So we'll let you kpow.
. MR. JOHNSON: .Okay.
BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)
Q Do you haﬁe.any knowledge or infofmatipn that anf

reports, memorandums, notes or any materials relating in any w
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to the investigation of President Kennedy's assassination have
ever been removed from the FBI? -

A I would not think so.

Q Or any reason to believe that any matefials or
reports have been lost or misfiled?

A I don't have any knowledge of that. There weren't
any of my worksheets lost, I know that,.because they were all
there. They were filéd; they ﬁrobably are still there. I

don't know where they were kept for the last year and a half,

' but I know mine were all there.

Q  What is the date when you first became aware that

somepne was requesting the results of the spectrographic exam—

ination?

A lDiate.? . L

‘ﬁ Yes.- Do you know when? | [ ;l |

'3'  i Séfgfal years #go. T

Q  Several years agd? ,-

A . I don't know what the date is. I ggé}dn't even

. estimate whether it was 11, 12 --

0 : It could have béen '66 or '67? s

A Oh, I would think it would.have baén before then.
Q ch‘did you become aware of it?
“3-_ 'Whén the i::Eér would come in, it wbnld be sent to




the Laboratory. They would send it either to me or Gai;aqher,
and either Gallager or I or somebody else wculd prepare an
‘gnswé;i;or L.

vl i Q Prepare an answer?

A Yes. To e request for spectrographic analysis

results; I thought that was what we were talking about.

Q@  Yes. A Freedom of Information request?
) ;ﬁ;¢ A There was no.freedom of Information Act back then.
. Q Starting in 1966. oA
?é%““ . A Well, this was before that.
. Q Okay. Did you become aware that it had beenAréquesé

ted under the Freedom of information Act?
A I don't know. :Usually, they were handled by the

spectrographic unit, someone in that unit.

i R Rt R R TR

0 The Freedom of Information requests?i
e A No, the spectrographic information f; apalysis
——— requests. - ' l,vsi“'
| Q But I am inquiring about when Mr. Wei#berg's

requests came in. Did somegne~consu1trynu to sée what was
available?

A Mr. -Weisberg has made several requests. Are you
talking about his original requests? I don‘t.know Qhen his

original request was; I don't know when his second or possibly

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC.
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J. Lee Rankin, which is dated ﬁarch 18, 1964, and it responds to

his third was. I know that when Mr. Weisberg requested some-

thing, it was given to him, and when he requested the wgrk-
sheets, they were all given to him. -
Beyond that, I -- _

Q Prior to that, prior to o you're talking about
1974-75{ after the law was.amended. Bafore the Freedom of
Information Act was amehdéa. he made a request beginning back
in 1966, and file suit in 1970. ” |

Were you consulted in- connection with his 1970 law-
suit? i Rt
| A I don't recall. I can't pick these Fhings out of
the past like that, by dates. o

Q . I have here a lettef from J. Edgar Boover to Mr.

a request for some informa£ion by a staff Counsel of the Warrepn
Coﬁmission, Mr. Eiseﬁﬁerg, and the request, Item 4 of Mr.
Eoover s letter, recapitulates Mr. Eisenberg' a -- as one of Mrl
Eisenherg s requests, or a couple of them, andai:_asks would.
neutron-activation analys;s show if a bullet passed through the
hole in the front of the President's shirt, near the collar-
button area, and also ifrg_bﬁllét passed through the material

of his tie.

Would such a test —- would Buph testsi.do that?
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A I couldn't answer that. I'm not a neutron-activa-
tion specialist.

Q Would spectrographic analysis do that?

A I don't know. You would have to have somebody
wieh experience in spectrographic analysis of bullets and
shirts .in order to answer a question like that.

Q Didn't you in fact testify about this before the
Warren:Cammission? | 8

A I don't think i did. -I may have. i testified abo
the spectrographic analysis, but I don't — reqarding this par
graph here, I don't recall whether I did or not. .

@ . Well, would ——

A It wouid be just to'reiay ihe renorﬁ of somebody
else; it wouldn't have been my own opinions. |

Q Mr. Hoover concludes that -- well, the -— Mr.
Hoover states that:

'Neufren activation is a sensiti;é analytic
technique to determine elements present in a substance.
During the course of the spectrogr.phic examinations
previouslg conducted of the fabric surrounding the hole
in the front of the shirt, including the tie, no copper
was found in excess of that present elsewhere in undamat

rereas of the shirt and tie. Therefore, no copper was
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found which could be attributed to projectile fragments.

It is not felt that the increased sensitivity of neutron-

activation analyses would contribute substantially to
the understanding of the origin of this hole and frayed
area.” | e
Now, first, how would Mr. Hoover have come by this
information? ‘
A Well, I don't know. You'd have to ask‘the person
familiar with that letter._ I don't know how he came by it.
LQ But presumably someone in the FBI Labor#tory pro=-

vided him with this opinion?

A I would think so. Yes. It sounds like a neutron-|

activation analysis specialist.

Q And that would be -- that would have been -- Mr.
Gallagher? ;
A One of three == two, three or four who were there

at the time. I don't know who it was; Mr. Gallagher was in
charge, I believa. .
Q I believe that you testified that there had — the

was no copper on the tie and the President's shirt collar. 1Is

it possible neutron-activation analysis would have revealed some-

thing that spectrographic analysis would not have?

A I don't know. You'd have to ask a specialist in

re
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that field.
: I

In connection with that spectrographic analysis, I
I merely relayed the spectrographer's report; I didn't express

it as my own opinion.

Q' '.Now, what was the -- to you, the significance of

the fact that there was no copper on that shirt — shirt collar

or tie? .

A I would say it had very little significance. I'.
don't know what the total e#perience of the men in that field
is, but I don't think i£ would have any sign%ficance, whether

it had detectable copper on it or not.

Q Dpid you conduct any examination of ihe shirt your-
self? ‘ i . Ly =

A Yes, I did.

Q What did you observe? i

A A hole in thé back, and a hole in collar at tﬁé
front. | '

Q . And were you able to determine —-—

A This is President Kannedg's shirt we'rq talking ab¢
now?l ) - -‘ ‘: P = - o

Q Yes. Were you able to determine what caused the

hole in the President's shirt collar?

A No, sir. Tt looked like a bullet hole to me, but I

ut
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couldn't say. It looked -- if it was a bullet hole, it appeared

to be a bullet exit hole, but I couldn't say what caused it.

Q And did you observe the tie?

A Yes, sir.

Q And was there a nick on the tie?

A Yes, sir, there was. |

Q Did you reach any conclusion as to whether or not

a bullet was responsible for that nick in the tie?

A No, sir, I did not. )
Q . Did you ==
A It could have, but I couldn't say just from looking

at the nick, what caused Lt.
Q The nick.
I'd like you to look at the photograph taken by the,

FBI Laboratory, which is a photograph of the President 8 shxrt

A (Witness examines document.)
Q Can you, by =- simply by looking at that photograph.,

determine whether or not the holes in that shirt collar overlap?

A I wppldh't know whether you cauld or not from look:
ing at the photograph. This shirt was examined by another
Examiner for that purpose._ i 3 -

Q Did you butﬁdn the shirt yourself, to see whether or




HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC.

320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002
(202) 546-6666

61

not the holes overlapped?

A . I don't recall whether I did or not.

Q If they do not overlap, it can not have been caused

by a bullethole, could it?

A That's an opinion. L .

‘Q Could both holes --

A You're asking for an opinion -- .

"Q_. Yes. e

A -- in a séiengific matter, and you'réfbrepared

to pay expert witness fees, I'll answer —— any questions you
11ke, but unless you do, I'm only going to testify as to what
I know. ! e
S B L . ‘ P

Q - Did you in your official capacity as an Agent of

the FBI, before the Warren Commission, do that?

A Do what? e 'd?
Q - Button the shirt and make a deteiﬁination -
A I don't recall. I don't believe that I did. I

o W

had it examined by another Examiner for that purpose.

Q | Did you make any -—- you had anothér Examiner do
that? ey

A Yes, sir. F— TR h

Q . Who was thaﬁ?‘ ) h

A I think it was Speciai Agent Paul Stowbaugﬁ.




~ President's collar, could it possibiy avoid going through the

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC.

320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E. |

Washington, D.C. 20002
(202) 546-6666

62

Did that Agent make a report?
- Yes, he did.

Mr. Stombaugh?

» Q0 P O

I think it was Paul Stombaugh. I =-- maybe another

Exdminer got involved, but I think it was Stombaugh.
7 Q Do ydu know whether or not this report has been

provided us? . | T
A I have no ided; .I assume that it has, although

as far as I know -- I can 't recall all the reporta that have

been provided, what was asked for or what was furnlshed.

Q Do you recall what the report concluded?
A No, I don't. " :

Q Was that report, or the substance of it, provided

to the Warren Cammission?

A I think it was. I think he tesfified.before the

Warren Commission at some length.

Q Did you make any effort to determine whether or nof

the tie had been struck by a bullet -- the President's tie?

The nick?
A As I said, I couldn't tell one way or the other.
Q If the bullet had passed through the center of the|-

tie? - T
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A What do you mean by "the center of the collar?”
Q Where the collar is buttoned.
A Well, certainly it could have. The tie could have

been a little off -- been off to one side, or the bullet could
haﬁe been passing at an angle from the left to right, or right
to left (ndicating), and missed the tie. It could have missed
it completely without any problem at all. ; j“”g'
Q _ Could it:havg-struck it at suchlgn angle, and algo
have hit Governor Connally where it's alleged to #ave? |
MR. RYAN: “Iﬂwiil objéct on the gréuné; that it |
calls for speculation onlthe part of the witness. _
BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming) : {_l
d' This is siﬁpiy-a-review.ofvur. Frazier'; testimony
and I'm simply trying_to find out whether or nqt_ﬁ#ese typeslof
observations were made and.put into any report._"i |
A Well, is theré a questioﬁ -- do youl;ant me to

-

answer the previous == I've ==

Q The previous question =--
A I've forgotten all the details ~of your previous
question. <

'MR. LE SAR: Would the Reporter read the previous

question back?

(The Reporter read back the pending question.)
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THE WITNESS: I couldn't answer that question
because I don't know what the position of the shirt was on the
President's body at the time it occurred. _

BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)

Q D*d you make any effort to deterﬁine whether a
nLck in the tie and the damage to the shirt collar were causgd

by a scalpel?

.:lA Did I make ény.deﬁarmination? ?_:': :4'3 ;;.JL
) fQ Oor did anyone at the FBI? A_ = ?
'”A, I don't know.: I wnuld assume that thay had, yes;_

S Q Would it be normal procedure -— a normal hospxtal

procedures under the circumqtancas under which President

Kennedy was brought into Parkland Memorial Hospital to cut the

tie off with a scalpel? _ e

Bt £

A i don't know. _
Q You would assume that some investigagiqn was;méde
of that possibility? _ ] l |
A The ;ie was cut, but I-don't know whether it's
normal procedure at tpe Hospital to cut it. It was cut off —-—
as I recall, it_wa; cut off.to.the side.
- Q Would you investigate it?

A —1I can't answer that either, what I might have done.

MR. LE SAR: I want to show you an exhibit =-- I
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would like this exhibit marked =- let me mark this one first |
i
(indicating), and I think we should have this one marked, tooJ

since that one will be coming up.
i (The documents referred to were
marked for identification as
Plaintiff's Exhibits No. 5, 6,
7 and 8, respectzvely ) .
i BY MR. Lﬁ SAR: (Resuminq)

‘Q ke I want to show you Plaintiff's: Exhibit 7. I know
this is an FBI Exhihit No. 60, whlch is apparently a composite
photograph of items of clothing worn by President Kennedy.

Can you tell me what the purposa of this photograph

was?

A “This is one of the record photographs;'as I recall),
” that the FBI furnished at the regquest of the Commission, among

all the evidence. There were other materials that were: Bent

Bl 51 i A%
-in. - ' S -i .

This one is an overall and close-up of the back

of the President's shirt, a moderate close-up of the collar,

. and a photograph of the nick in the tie.
L, i { t ' :
- -':-L—fw——:¥~—— — ) Do you recall whether or not this was an attachment
to CD-1, which was Mr. Hoover s first report to the Warren

Commission on the assassination of President Kennedy?

————
4
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A No, I don't have any recollection.

Q All right.

A I don't even know what CD-1 is.

Q - Commission Document No. 1 of the Warren Commission

documents. Document No. 1.

You notice the nick on the Pfesident's shirt there
(indicating)? 7 “ :
A No, sir. I - B
Excuse me; on ﬁhe President's tie.
Yes, there is a nick on the President's tie..
What is the position of that nick?_.

As it is shown in the photograph.

o ¥ O » ©

As it's shown in the'photograph, it appears to be

T

A I couldn't say whether it's in the center of the

knot; it's on the side of .the tie. I know that much.

Q Was there a nick on the underside of the tie? ™

A No, sir, just on the side.
Q In that case, how could a bullet exiting through
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President Kennedy's throat leave a nick on the front of the

tie but not on the backside?

A It wouldn't leave a nick on the front of the tie:

only on the side.
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Q All right.
Let me show you Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 8, which

is another photograph of the President's tie.

What is the location of the nick on the tie at

tha£ point?’ ..lw_h. o i
A I will assume it's on the ai&e of the tie.
Q And is it at the point where the:tie is cut?
A No, it's below the point where the tie is cut. _
. Q It's near where the tie is cut?
A I don't know how far away it is, whether it's neﬁr
or far. :

Q Would you look at it and mark the point on it
where the nick is? '

A No, I will not.

Q You are refusing to do that?
A I am not going to make any examinations of any

exhibits or any interpretations of any results unless you com-
pensate me in the usual manner of paying expert witness fees.

Q Well, we're simply going over your testimony before

HOOVER REPORTING CO., INC.
320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
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the Warren cOmmigsioh to ascertain whether or not reports were
rmade on matters which it would appear there should have been
reports made, and observations.made, and I believe your testi-

mony was that you received all the reports.
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A No, sir. My testimony was not ta that effect.

Q 3 You were: ---that was not correct? You were not

the Custodian of FBI Lahoretory reports? N

~A Not all of them.
"You said'aii of them? _‘ S~
Q@ Yes. _. |
A I did not receive all of them. 3 :
Q Was there an individual who was Cuetodian of alin

the ‘reports?

foshrcigie o3

. A Nol‘ air- . ; i ) "-. b VRO

Q I would 1ike to-raise the question, Mr. Frazier ——

I guess I'm somewhat trouhled by the repeated demands that are

being made that you be compensated as an expert witness.

A I'm not demanding that I be paid.

I am stating that if I am going to interpret anY- y

thing now from scientific evidence, that was not done before,
and that I have not testified to, that I expect such testimony
would be just as if a doctor was testifying, and he ie-givinq

a professional opinion.

¥

‘And as such, we are getting into new fields oom-.

pletely. that have nothing that I can see concerning my prior
testimony or examinationms, and therefore it's something new,

and as a firearms consultant, I would expect to be -- such
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tastinony to fall into the expert witness classification.

MR. LE SAR: Well, the reason =- I suppose I
rnise the question -- as you know, there is great publid’con-
nern over the investigation that was made of President
Kennedy's aésassinatibn, a concern that has.téen‘raglng
throughout the country for the past 13 yéars. |

There have been charges made, I think-emanating
from official quarters, including tne FBI, that some of the t

persons critical of the investigation carried it out, are com-

'mercinllzlng the event, and attemptxng to profit fram ¢,

and it would seem to me that in view of that, it does not come
with particular good grace that in a case in which -— particu-

larly in nAcnse in which the Plaintiff is without funds, that

you would be making this sort of demand.

THE WITNESS: I min -—— I am a private flrearms

consultant, dealing in technical matters, and I make my living

at it, and therefore, you are taking my time away from the: --
my job as a firearms consultant, and in §oing S0, you‘cnn -

if you want to ask me anything you want about these exhlbits,
and what my reports were and what my testimony was, that's
fine. P . SN e S —

But if you re going to ask me to interpret some-

thing new, and giva my opinion as to what might have been, in
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technical maﬁters, then that is —

MR. LE SAR: I don t -- I think that the questionsx

T've been asking you relate to matters which you testlfled to
before the Warren Commission; you acquired the knowledge while
you were on the Government payroll, and in aﬂdition, I assume |
fthat you have some retirement benefits from the Government, So
it seems to me to élace you in a different categafy than that
which yuu are trying to cast yourself in. -

: And the -- the focus of the questions has always
been to determine whether or not tests were or should have been

performed, so we have some way of gauging whether or not we have

been provided all of the materials that should exist.

o e

That's the purpose. -

BY MR. LE S%R: (Resuming)
Q Let me go oﬁ and see if there are any more guestions
that I have. | |

Are you familiar at all with the spectrographic

examination?
A Generally, ves; I know what the purpose is.
Q And that — ' |
A As to how they're Eonducted,_or ﬁhat the results

are, or to interpret a spectrographic plate -- no, I could not

do that.

et
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Q Are you'familiar with the procedures?
A __ No, sir, not completely.
Q Have you ever had any courses of training in

Bpect:ographic analysis? Sko
- A No, sir, I have not.

Q Thg -- all right.

| .would you know, for example, in connection with
carrying out spectrog;aphic analysis, whether or not it is --
it is necessary to determine whether.or not there is any varia—
tion within -- any variation of the chemicalpccmposition of ar
bullet, within that bullet, in order to evaluate the sgectfo¥ 
graphic results? -

A I'm afraid I'm not qﬁalified to answer that. I
don't know the answer—tq it. . .

Q - You wouldn't know --

A . I don't reallf'know: no.
Q -- whether or not a --
A I would assume that it might have some effect on

it. But I don't know.

Q That a bullet might vary in chemical composition
from one end to the other?' | _

A - That's why an interpretation of the results would

be -- you'd have to be quite conservative in the interpretation,
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I would think.

Q And in order =-- in order, therefore, to properly
evaluate the test, you would assume that you would have io
sample other ammunition of a particular type in order to de-
termine what the range or variation is within augafch of
bullets, or -- and also to make, perhaps, several samples on

a particular bullet to determine what the range of variation

B S PR T '-(;}. b I Art v

gt l1s on that bullet? |
o A- I don't thin# I'm quaiified to qnéwer that ques=—
tion. | - 5 .
Q I believe you testified that you \ferle with the

FBI Laﬁoratory until April 15th of 1975.

During that time, subsequent to the issuance of
the Warren #eport, which Qas issued in September of 1964 --
subsequent to the issuance of thg Warren Report, were there
iny re-evaluations or further testing done by ;hé PBI Labora-

tory on any items of evidence?

A I don't -=- nothing to my -- nothing of mine that
I know of.
Q Notying'of yours = .
A Hothing in the firearms 1dént1fiéation line.
Q To your knawlédge —_—
A I don't remember anything on the otﬁera,.either: I |
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don't recall'any of it.

Q To your knowledge, there were none by any other
units of the FBI?

A I said I didn't recall. There'sﬂa little differ-
en;e from what I know and what I recall.

"What I mean is, I don't remember thaﬁ there ever

was any, but I can't positively say that I don't know there

was not any. There's a little distinction there; I hope you

understand what I mean.

If there were, I don't recall that it was after

that dgte - H
Q * Okay. All right.
A ' The date of the publication of the Warren Report?

Is that -- that was the'date we're talking — o

Q September, 1964; yes. I'm asking Qﬁéfher you have
any awareness of any tests which might have beeq;perfbrﬁed
after that, or any re-evaluations made after that date in
which FBI Laboratory personnel were involved? |

a I can't -- the date is just someplace in the past.
I couldn't say one way or the other.

Q Wbuldryou - are there any of a more recent date
that you would be aware of? Say withiﬁ the past two or three

years?
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A I don't know thaf there's been any.
MR. LE SAR: Okay. We may have.reached the_ana:
let me see. .
(Discussion off the record)

BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)

Q Yes. There's a phrase I wanted to get clear.
. ‘ Tavell
There's a reference in one of the reports to "Gerel

N—_,_,___
Ash" spectrographic analysis. Would you inform me as to what

that means? ; 52 -y
A Gerel Ash? .Ye#, that was on on& of the exhibits
you showed me, today. "
: ﬁ , Yeé, of the curbstone. e

A _ Gerel Ash is a company name for a comp&ny which
manufactures spectrographs on which metallic objects are |
analyzed. | Jrh

": Q Now, are there other types of spectiﬁgraphicr
machines == other companies? |

A Other companies make spectrographs. Yes.

Q And the FBI has more than one kind of spectrograph?
A I don't know how many they have. They had two

when I was thére, and they have moved to a new building. I
don't -- I have no idea how many they have now.

MR, LE SAR: May we have back that exhibit which

I
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has fhat sketch of the curbstone?
MR. WEISBERG: nge}gii?ages stépled together..- A-;
THE WITNESS: I aon't h;ve that. '. -
MR. WE;SBERG: I think it's the onIY' one with
thé pages atapleélébgéther..u T

(General discussion off the record)

BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)
Q Here it is. .Hére it is iindicating);t

Can you Q;ient the direction which that sketch
shows the bullet to have beén traveling from when it struck
the curbstone? |

A . This sketch in Exhibit 5?

Q Yes.
A This was not my sketch, and I'd rather not say what

the person that made it had in mind.

| Q All right; fine. C T e ol
In -- in your testimbny baf;re the Warren Commission,

you testified that some of the fragments were similar in lead

L

composition to bullet 399, the bullet which is alleged to have

goné thraough both President Kennedy and Governor Connally.
Is that all the spectrographic tests revealed?
A . I don't know of any other spectrographic tests that

were made, and that is the results that were furnished to me,

i

]
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as I recall, by one of the spectrographers. I don't remember
which one it was at that timg. There was three people
involved in this matter.

It could have been Gallagher, or some one of his
others, and they furnished me this -- these results, and I
included it in my report, and instead of having éallaéher go
up and testify to a very short period of time, I rélated what
his repqgt showed . |

| And'I don't know anything more about.it than that.

In other words, all I did was restate, or possibly

as shown in the laboratory report.

Q@ - And the — let-me understand. The reason he him;
self did not testify is -- what? - |
.‘A _ To save time, as far as I know, or == I don't know
who it was, thought Harlan Specter was making the_direct
examination; his result was one small paragraph; and he asked

me about it. You read it to me here this afternoon, a few

-tion by any COmmission Members, and that's the way it turned i

- |put.

inutes ago. &

I may ‘have rephrased some of it, the results of his examination,

Since that's all there was, he just let me sort of |

read it imko the record, you might say, and there was no objec-

—
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Q All right.

: = I_Ptva one final area, I think,'before we cgast.
Actually, I want to return aéain to this question of the weight
loss from the bullet.

I think you testified before the Warren Commission
as to the maximum weight of that =-- of that bullet, based on
an average of what sxmilar bullets weighed.

A I believe I did. Of course, that doesn't mean that
that bullet actuallyrweighed that amount. This is a way to
approach something, not having the original.

Q | I understand --

l You average other bullets, but they may not be
typical. They could be a little more or a little less. :
Q And I believe you also indicated in your testimony
that the maximum weight loss was about two and a half grains. |
A It's possible; I don't recall.

ol o i Now, how could you testify to that- without know1ng

==

the weight of the matter removed from the bullet?

A The matter has nothing to do with it.

Q - Well, suppose —-

A I weighed the bullet before anything was removed
from it.

Q Suppose the material removed from tﬁe bullet, mean-—
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ing the material removed for scientific examination —-- the -
two spectrographic samples removed, and the loss of the --
from the weight of the bullet 1n-firinq, exceeded two and a
half grains?

. A " Oh, I'm sure it did. I"'m sure it did; they took
more than ~-- they probably tock that much, two and a half
grains, out of the‘bullet in the spectrographic analysis.

Q Well, that - |
A The point -- my point is, I weighed the bullet
when I got it. That fixes its weight, period.

You can take half .the bullet, and 1t haa nothing
whatsoever to do with the original weight of the hullet. You
get the original weight of the bullet by goipg back to the gun,
not t#e éther direction. |

' The original weight of the bullet is an approxi--
mation based on taking other similar bullets, weiéhinq them,
averaging them, seeing what is the maximum weight, and you
get an approximate figure for the maximum weight.;

The weight when received -— I don't recall the

exact figure, but you say two and a half or two and three-

quarters grains less, would be the amount of weight the bullet

is supposedly has lost from the time it was fired and the time

it was recovered.

(202) 546-6566
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Now, what's taken after that for spectrographic.
analysis is immaterial.

MR. LE SAR: I tﬁink that concludes the exan-xination.i

THE WITNESS: Okay.

MR. RYAN: I have no qﬁestions.

MR. LE SAR: Mr. Ryan, I'll be back in touch with
you tomorrow, -and ;see if we can arrange these other - deposi-

tions.

MR. RYAN: Okay. Gallagher and Shax;é;-felt.

] | MR. LE SAR:: :es::.

Mr. Ftazier(rthank you very much. .
(Whereupon, at 3:45 PM, the taking 'of' the instant ‘_
deposition was concluded.) | i
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